

REGIONAL SERVICES
Directorate of Forensic Mental Health



Our Ref: LT/VH
Date: 7th June 2023

Tel: 0141 201 9250

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Dr Laura Steven
Consultant Forensic Psychiatrist
Clinical Director for Forensics & Addictions in NHS Lanarkshire
Iona Low Secure Inpatient Unit
Beckford Lodge
Caird Street
Hamilton
ML3 0AL

Dear Dr Steven,

Re: Andrew Shaw DOB: 21/04/67 CHI: 2104673933
14 Hillhead Avenue, Rutherglen, G73 4NJ
C/o Iona Ward, Beckford Lodge, Hamilton

We discussed this referral today at our team meeting and thank you for your detailed referral letter. There was a consensus that he did not require follow up by the Forensic CMHT.

His recent charges were for driving offences which were not related to mental illness. He has progressed to 7 overnights unescorted TOW to his tenancy and is not considered to require additional support in the community, beyond medical and nursing follow up. He does not appear to present the level of risk that requires the forensic CMHT intensive approach to risk management.

Your original referral to Eastvale CMHT for follow up seems to be appropriate.

Yours sincerely,

DR LAURENCE TUDDENHAM
Consultant Forensic Psychiatrist

Cc Dr Rona Gow, Clinical Director, Forensic Directorate